

MECHANICAL AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING

Christopher Goyne, Ph.D.
Associate Professor
Director, Aerospace Research Laboratory

October 21, 2019

To Whom It May Concern:

The University of Virginia authorizes the following ground station operators to communicate with the Libertas satellite from their ground stations:

- 1) Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University
- 2) Old Dominion University
- 3) NASA Wallops Flight Facility

We are looking forward to obtaining this assistance.

Sincerely,



Prof. Christopher Goyne